

From: Pierce, Tom <TomPierce@polk-county.net> 
Sent: Friday, April 6, 2018 3:38 PM
To: Call, Planner On <PlannerOnCall@polk-county.net>; 'getrealestate@aol.com' <getrealestate@aol.com>
Cc: Pierce, Tom <TomPierce@polk-county.net>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL]: TDSA development area

Nice to hear from you two as well!

Normally the RL-1 land use district allows residential development at a density of 1 dwelling unit per acre with a minimum lot size of 40,000 sq. ft. Level 3, approval of a Planned Development (PD) at public hearing before the Planning Commission can allow the development density to increase to up to (5) dwelling units per acre with appropriate utility services and bonus points and credits sufficient to attain the increased density.

The property is also located in the TSDA (Transit Supportive Development Area) which allows residential development at a minimum density of 3 DU per acre and a max. of 7 DU per acre with Level 3, PD approval.

Staff also suggests an interested party can submit a Level 1 Pre-Application Conference form and be scheduled an appointment with the Development Review Committee (DRC) within 2 weeks or so, in order to received written comments in response to the applicant's  questions or development proposal. 

Have a nice weekend.
Your friend,

Tom P.

